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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 4:29 PM
To: 'Lia Holden'
Subject: RE: Request to discontinue GW monitoring - RO 000511 3255 Mecartney Road, Alameda, 

BP 11270

Hello Lia, 
 
You may discontinue groundwater monitoring while the case is being evaluated for closure.  However, please 
maintain the integrity of the monitoring wells in the interim. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
 
From: Lia Holden [mailto:Lia.Holden@anteagroup.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 9:38 AM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: Request to discontinue GW monitoring - RO 000511 3255 Mecartney Road, Alameda, BP 11270 
 
Hello Paresh, 
We are currently scheduling our third quarter sampling events and wanted to find out if I may discontinue 
monitoring while the site is being reviewed for closure.  Please let me know if you feel this is reasonable, 
and if we may have your permission to do so. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Lia 
  
Lia Holden, PG | Geologist ‐ Project Manager  | USA 
Antea™Group 
Direct  408 826 1863  
Mobile 408 410 9781  
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
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This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and subject to the disclaimer published at the link 
below. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it. 
 
Dit e-mailbericht en de bijbehorende bijlagen zijn vertrouwelijk en vallen onder de disclaimer in de 
onderstaande link. Wanneer dit bericht niet voor u is bedoeld, graag deze e-mail verwijderen. 
 
Ce message et toutes les pièces jointes sont confidentiels et sont sujets à des limitations de responsabilité 
consultables en cliquant sur le lien ci-dessous. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, merci de le détruire. 
 
http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality 
______________________________________________________________________ 


